OrrIcE oF THE CiTy CLERK

DawnN M. Jones, City CLERK

MEMORANDUM

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
FROM: DAWN M. JONES, CITY CLERK

DATE: THURSDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2019

SUBJECT: HEALTH AND PUBLIC SAFETY AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS
JOINT COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE

NOTICE

The following Common Council Joint Committee Meeting has been scheduled for Monday,
October 7, 2019 in the Council Chambers in the County-City Building, 227 W. Jefferson
Blvd., South Bend, IN 46601.

6:00-7:00 P.M. Health and Public Safety Jo M. Broden, Committee Chair
Community Relations Regina Williams-Preston, Committee Chair

1. Welcome and Introductions
2. A Conceptual Framework:
a. South Bend as a Trauma Informed & or Self-Healing Community
Presenter and Facilitator: Christina Brooks, Office of Diversity and Inclusion
3. Committee Comment/ Q & A
4. Public Comment

5. Miscellaneous

6. Adjournment

cc: Mayor Pete Buttigieg
Committee Meeting List

Media
NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge.
Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible
INTEGRITY| SERVICE| ACCESSIBILITY
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